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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Dear Sir / Madam
 
Your reference: EN070009 H2Teesside
IP reference number: 20049389
 
We represent the South Tees Group, which submitted relevant representation RR-003 regarding the H2Teesside DCO application.  We apologise
for not having responded to the Rule 6 letter before the 15 August deadline, due to various team members being on annual leave. However, we
would be grateful if we could register individuals to appear on behalf of the South Tees Group at both the Preliminary Meeting and Issue Specific
Hearing (ISH) 1 being held on 28 August.
 
For the Preliminary Meeting, we would like to register Phil McCarthy, Associate Director of planning consultancy Lichfields, 

At this stage we do not anticipate making any submissions at the Preliminary Meeting, but will
maintain a watching brief and comment if required or asked to in response to the matters raised.
 
For ISH1, we would like to register me, Tom Henderson, a Partner with the law firm BDB Pitmans LLP, 

 We expect to make submissions about the general points raised in our client’s relevant representation RR-
003 which relate to the ExA’s agenda, including:
 
In relation to agenda item 3(i) and 4(ii)

land requirements generally;
the extent of the proposed utilities corridors; and
the extent to which pipeline corridors can be rationalised or shared.

 
In relation to agenda items 3(ii) and (iii)

the coordination between H2Teesside and NSIPs and other developments in the area.
 
In relation to agenda item 4(i),

the availability of sufficient detail about the design to understand the proposals and comment.
 
In relation to agenda item 4(iii)

the need for protective provisions on the face of the draft DCO.
 
Thank you for your consideration, and apologies again for the late registration.  We look forward to your response ahead of the hearings on the
28th.
 
Kind regards
 
 

Tom Henderson  Partner

 
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
One Bartholomew Close, London EC1A 7BL   
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likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that email – instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check
whether the change is genuine.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore BDB Pitmans LLP does not provide any guarantee or warranty that this message or any
attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure client service levels and business continuity BDB Pitmans LLP operates a policy whereby emails
can be read by its employees or partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice)
(Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.




